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July 21st, 1940,

Dr. ¥orrest C. Allen (2)

me, with a thread tied in each frame that is to be used. If you have the
negative film, that saves us the expense of first having negatives made and
then the prints,

At your earliest convenience, I would like to hear your
reaction to this, I would also like to have you advise me as to the cost
of your work, If we do not get into the war, so that our advertising con-
tracts are cancelled, we shall be able to pay you for your services,

Yours very truly, .

Alice X, Griffith?
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